From: Robserb I

Sent: 22 April 2021 12:25
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Application for Full Variation for 228 Munster Road London SW6 6AZ

Hi Sophia
Please amend application on my behalf as per instructions in previous mail.

Kind regards

Fulahm kitchen
Robert Radojcic

On 22 Apr 2021, at 12:20, Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Radojcic,
Thank you for your response.

Please confirm if it is ok for us to amend the application on your behalf in accordance with
your instructions below. Alternatively, you can amend the form and resubmit to us by email
today.

We will assist with the newspaper ad but we need to get the application amended first so we
have the correct information on the add.

Should you have any queries | can be contacted using the information provided below.

Yours sincerely,

Sophia Barrett

Licensing Compliance Assistant
The Environment Department
Hammersmith & Fulham Council
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From: Robserb [N

Sent: 15 April 2021 14:53
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Application for Full Variation for 228 Munster Road London SW6 6AZ

Hi Sophia

Please find answers for following queries:

-1. Yes . Extended sale of alcohol on and off premises on Sundays till 11pm.(All other hours
unchanged )and keep sale on and off premises as before

-2. Yes . Remove condition 11 which states (The terrace will be closed and patrons
requested to come inside the main structure of the premises at 22.00pm hours.)

-3 . Please use old plan which you have on files from last application as | have misplaced it
somehow.

Kind regards
Fulham kitchen
Robert Radojcic

On 15 Apr 2021, at 14:34, Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk> wrote:
Dear Mr Radojcic,

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Number: 2021/00226/LAPR
Premises: Fulham Kitchen 228 Munster Road London SW6 6AZ

Regarding the above, for the purpose of clarity, can you kindly confirm that the below is how
you wish to vary your premises licence.

1. Extend sale of alcohol on and off the premises on Sundays until 11pm. (All other hours
unchanged).

2. Remove condition 11 which states (The terrace will be closed and patrons requested to
come inside the main structure of the premises at 22.00pm hours.)

3. Amend the licensing plan to include front and rear external areas as part of the on sales.

This is what is on your current licence:

Recorded music —indoors

Sunday: 12:00-20:00

Monday to Saturday: 11:00-23:00

Sale of alcohol — on and off

Sunday: 12:00-20:00

Monday to Saturday: 11:00-23:00

NST — On the last Saturday of each month 11:00-00:00
Live music —indoors

NST - On the last Saturday of each month: 20:00-00:00

Also, we did not receive the amended Plan. Please see email below.

Should you have any queries | can be contacted using the information provided below.
Yours sincerely,

Sophia Barrett

Licensing Compliance Assistant
The Environment Department
Hammersmith & Fulham Council
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